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Gippsland Vehicle Collection - 1a Sale Road, Maffra
Originally built during WW2 as a vegetable dehydrating plant

Maffra Medical Group - 150 Johnson Street, Maffra

In 1923, Young's Arcade was built for owners Margaret and Henry
Young. Young's Arcade was intended to be occupied by a variety of
shops, however, its success was temporarily hampered by the
Depression of the 1930s.

Sugar Beet Museum - McMahon Drive, Maffra

The former Beet Sugar Factory office (c1896) and weighbridge
were originally located on the site of

the Maffra Beet Sugar Factory near the railway station.

Maffco - 13-17 Railway Place, Maffra

Originally the Maffra Co-operative (1918), known as Maffco. Maffra
Co-operative joined Bairnsdale and Orbost in 1966 to become
Gippsland Consolidated Milk Ltd. Now transformed to Maffco
Brewery and Taphouse after recent renovations.

Maffra Railway Station - Railway Place, Maffra
The railway line to Briagolong closed in 1952 and the line from
Traralgon to Maffra closed in 1987.

Maffra Library - 150 Johnson Street, Maffra
Previously the Mechanics Institute built in 1886, 1892 (Mechanics
Institute Hall), 1922 War Hall), 1925 (Soldiers’ Memorial Hall)

Macalister Hotel - 2 Johnson Street, Maffra

The Iconic Macalister Hotel was rebuilt in part in 1922 following a
fire which destroyed most of the building. However, today there
are still areas in use which date back 150 years ago.

Metropolitan Hotel - 97 Johnson Street, Maffra

Previously known as the Metropolitan, built in 1889-1890. The first
hotel operated in Maffra from as early as 1870 on the same site.
Now it has been redeveloped for Woolworths.

Maffra Hospital - 48 Kent Street, Maffra
Built in 1946, the Maffra Hospital still provides services to the
community to this day.

Catholic Church - Church Street, Maffra

A Foundation stone reads, " DOM This memorial stone of St Mary's
Church was blessed by the Most Reverend Patrick Phelan D.D. Bishop of
Sale May 4th 1924 - Rev P. Curran

Former Presbyterian Church - 7 Pearson Street, Maffra

A Foundation stone reads, " Presbyterian Church This stone was
laid by Mrs A. Morison 30th March 1904". The Church is now home
to the St Andrew's Parish.

Former Methodist Church - 9 Pearson Street, Maffra

A Foundation stone reads, " This stone was laid by The Rev Samuel
Adamson President of the Conference 6th June 1912". The building
is now the Maffra Senior Citizens Club".

St John's Anglican Church - 10-20 Church Street, Maffra

A Foundation stone reads, "St John's Church The Foundation stone
of the first church was laid by Mrs H. Gordon Glassford of
Mewborn Park on September 1st 1871.

Maffra Courthouse - 96 Johnson Street, Maffra

Originally built in 1888, the Maffra Courthouse was a Court of

Petty Sessions/Magistrates Courts to 1983. It now houses the Pino

geriu Gem and Mineral Collection along with the Maffra Visitor
entre.

Former National Bank - 64 Johnson Street, Maffra

The National Bank of Australasia opened its first branch in Maffra
in December 1872. The National Bank is a well proportioned and
simply detailed classical style bank building, and typical of bank
architecture in Victorian country towns of the 1870s.

Foster's Buildings - 69-71 Johnson Street, Maffra

The Foster's Building was built in 1908 for prominent local
landowner Askin ‘Alf’ Foster. Described at the time as ‘the most up-
to-date building in Gippsland’, the Foster Building originally had
shops at each end with residences above

Memorial Hall - Foster Street, Maffra

A hall commemorates those who have served in the various
conflicts. This building replaced the original World War One
Soldiers Memorial Hall which is now used as the Maffra Library.

Maffra Showgrounds - Edward Street, Maffra

Agricultural Pastoral and Horticultural Society’s showgrounds
(1888) has undergone redevelopment and is now used by sporting
groups and hosts the annual Maffra Show.

Duart Homestead - 20 McLean Street, Maffra

Built-in 1883 as the Maffra home of Hon Allan McLean, a local

who became Premier of Victoria in 1899 and in 1901.The home

masl_named after Duart Castle in Scotland, the seat of the Clan
cLean.



